American Rescue Plan Project Submission Form

Project Name- HOPE Medical/Dental Clinic

Primary Point of Contact — Diane Westcott, Ex Dir 682-916-4131

Sandy Ledbetter, Treasurer 817-933-1272

Project description — Refurbishing of existing clinic space.

Project description — The clinic has been located in the old fellowship hall at the Cleburne First Seventh
Day Adventist Church for 16 years. The space was remodeled to accommodate the clinic. The clinicis in
need of painting and the carpet in the waiting area needs to be replaced. The clinic front door also
needs to be replaced due to wind damage. We also need new signage for the clinic.

Project location- 111 Meadowview Drive, Cleburne, Texas 76033

Project Budget - $10,000

Project time frame- We would like to be completed by the end of this year.



Rachel Sitler

From: Diane Westcott <pdwestcott@hopecliniccleburne.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 10:33 AM

To: kevin.dyer@grantworks.net

Cc: County Judge (public address)

Subject: Funding Request

Attachments: American Rescue Plan Project Submission Form.docx

* External sender - use caution with links or attachments *

Thank you for considering our clinic for funding. Please feel free to call with any questions.
Sincerely,

Diane Westcott, Executive Director

682-916-4131

Sent from Mail for Windows



COMMISSIONERS COURT
16 2022
American Rescue Plan Project Submission Form
Approved

Project Name- HOPE Medical/Dental Clinic ‘zs/bz 00O

Primary Point of Contact — Diane Westcott, Ex Dir 682-916-4131

Sandy Ledbetter, Treasurer 817-933-1272
Project description — Replacing old computers.

Project description — The clinic needs to replace its old file server and 10 workstations. Qur file server is
over 10 years old. The workstations are also old and very slow.

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
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:18 PM

To: kevin.dyer@grantworks.net

Cc: County Judge (public address)

Subject: RE: Funding Request

Attachments: American Rescue Plan Project Submission Form 2.docx

Some people who received this message don't often get email from pdwestcott@hopecliniccleburne.com. Learn why this is important

* External sender - use caution with links or attachments *

This is another project we are looking for funding for.
Thank you again,
Diane Westcott, Executive Director

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: Paula G. Reid

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 11:23 AM
To: Diane Westcott

Subject: RE: Funding Request

Received.

Thank you,

Gl Dcid

Administrative Assistant to
County Judge Roger Harmon
2 N Main, RM 120

Cleburne, Texas 76033
817-556-6360

From: Diane Westcott <pdwestcott@hopecliniccleburne.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 10:33 AM

To: kevin.dyer@grantworks.net

Cc: County Judge (public address) <countyjudge @johnsoncountytx.org>
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



